



[Click here to check my portfolio!](#)

HEYLER GALVEZ

BACKEND AND FRONTEND DEVELOPER

PROFILE

Great team worker, self-taught and a proactive person who likes to learn new technologies, creative approach to solving problems. Web developer with 3+ year of experience in designing and developing user interfaces and looking to grown in knowledge in software development applying software engineer.

TOP SKILLS

JavaScript
HTML
CSS
Python
Angular
React
AWS

CERTIFICATIONS

Microsoft Office Academic Course – Excel & Word

Check my LinkedIn for more certifications.

CONTACT

EMAIL
heylergalv@gmail.com

LINKEDIN:

 Heyler Galvez
(Click on the icon)

SKILLS

- JavaScript
- Python
- JIRA
- Poised under pressure
- Staff Training / Coaching
- Recruiting and Hiring Talent
- AWS
- Git
- MySQL
- Kubernetes
- Azure
- Linux

WORK EXPERIENCE

SYSESA (Present)

Backend/Frontend Developer

Develop and maintain server-side logic using Node.js, Python, and Angular technology as a freelance.

Engineering Support Specialist

HCL (Jan 2022 - Jun 2022)

Provide support to users and clients with related incidents for Digital Front-End.

Inspecting and diagnosing web and mobile applications related to software configuration

Manage B2B and SaaS products

Handling AWS Services such as Ec2, S3 and RDS

Support Specialist

Genpact (Jan 2020 - Apr 2022)

Support as a SME (Subject Matter Expert) to banking website.

Online Basic Lean Training for Lean Thinkers

Provide Basic Tech Support

Staff Member

Alorica (Feb 2018 - Dec 2019)

Statistics, data management and information systems.

Creation of statistical files on Excel.

Trainer / Coach for new hires.

EDUCATION

Universidad Mariano Gálvez

Still Studying

Systems Engineering